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George Abbott, .D. 
4718 Saratoga Ave. 
San. Oleg°, Ua. 92107 

Dear Dr.Abbott: 
Enclosed is a reproduction of a clipping from the 

States-Item which. easily could have been overlooked and which you 
should have. 	It may mean nothing at all, of course, but the 
connections involved suggest otherwise, as does the date. One is 
tempted, of course, to interpret this as some sort of signal 
which could have accounted for such anomalies as the difference 
between what Alcock said would be proved when he was speaking early 
during jury selection, and what the DA actually put into his 
opening statement. The one we noted was the connection with 
Jack Ruby. 	The big question, of course, is whether this man's 
time as a clerk in the coroner's office coincided with the 
Ferrie case and/or that of Robert Perrin. 

Your newsletter continues to be most rewarding 
and we enclose another small contribution to help out. We are 
particulaily grateful for your textual material and for the 
orderly, chronological account by Art Kevin. 

The last issue we have received was dated Feb. 7, 
and I am moved to ask if we've missed an issue because Jim Eason 
was talking about a new issue the other day. anyone at the wro4g 
end of the alphabet is accustomed to being at the tail end of 
mailing lists, but I'm wondering if we've missed an issue. 
Eason, by the way, makes excellent use of your material. He's 
apparently the last of the talk jockeys hereabout who still 
venture to discuss the case. 

With very best wishes, 

James D. White 


